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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 Joshua Tetzlaff, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Chris Knutson, PE (Lic. MN) 
 
DATE: August 3, 2023 
 
RE: Project Updates 
 
 
See below for updates on current SEH Projects for the City of New Prague. 
 
MAIN STREET (TH19) IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
Closeout and final payment will be likely before the end of the summer. 
 
2022 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS (COLUMBUS AVENUE) 
All sanitary sewer main repairs are now complete. A letter has been provided to the Contractor requesting 
a schedule to complete final paving and plan to complete final turf restoration.  
 
2023 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS 
The Contractor will complete concrete improvements this week and we expect paving to occur the week 
of August 14th.  Topsoil and turf restoration will follow. Trail work in Greenway Park is likely in August or 
early September. 
 
2024 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
A kickoff meeting with City staff was held last week and an on-site meeting is scheduled next week to 
review proposed sidewalk locations. Proposals for geotechnical investigation (soil borings) are included 
with this week’s council agenda.  
 
HSIP 10TH AVENUE SE-1ST STREET SE RRFB 
The project is currently being advertised with a bid opening of August 11th scheduled. Currently, there are 
two prime bidders holding plans. It is likely that council will be able to award at the August 21st meeting.   
 
10TH AVENUE NE – WATERMAIN REPAIRS 
This project has been awarded and will start up in September. Contracts have been signed and a 
preconstruction meeting will be scheduled soon.  
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